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00005538

Title
Quarantine Burial Ground, Port Jackson

Date
1874

Primary Maker
John Skinner Prout

00005538 Medium

Ink on paper

Dimensions
Overall: 205 x 274 mm

Name
Engraving

History

Officially established in 1837, the quarantine station was situated on the northern headland of Sydney
Harbour had been acting as a site of isolation from at least 1828. The location addressed the growing need
to isolate passengers and crew arriving aboard vessels suspected or confirmed to be carrying cases
infectious or contagious diseases before they disembarked in the town of Sydney. Both healthy and sick
people were disembarked on a sheltered beach where initially they were housed in tents. As the century
wore on, more established buildings were built on the land above, including segregated areas, hospitals,
staff quarters and a cemetery. The Quarantine Station’ first cemetery, seen here in the image by Prout,
was located on a sloping area between Quarantine Beach and what was referred to as the healthy
ground". The cemetery was in use from March 1837 and was the burial site for an estimated 228 people.
The location of this cemetery, there would eventually be three different burial sites, had been established
prior to the construction of permanent accommodation at the station. However, as permanent structures
were built and a more systemised approach was set in place, it was clear that the location of this first
cemetery was inappropriate. Most importantly it was deemed unhealthy due in part to the fact that much
original water source ran through the area. The burial ground was moved in 1881 to higher ground.
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